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PA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION
Secretary of the Commission SECRETARY'S BUREAU

Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission
Commonwealth Keystone Building — 2" Floor
400 North Street

Harrisburg, PA 17120

Re: Load Serving Entity Compliance (Docket No. M-2 :_Annual Filing b
Vista Energy Marketing, L.P.

Dear Secretary,

Please find enclosed a Confirmation of Member Status Email from PJM pertaining to Vista
Energy Marketing, L.P. (“Vista”). Vista was licensed by the Commission on December 22,
2016 in Docket A-2016-2569804. -

Please contact me with any questions about this filing.

Sincerely,
Harry Kingerski

Vice President — Regulatory and Compliance
Vista Energy Marketing, L.P.
hkingerski@vistaenergymarketing.com
281-684-8500 ext. 107



PJM EMAIL - CONFIRMATION OF MEMBER STATUS

From: Patt, Kathleen A. [mailto:Kathleen.Patt@pjm.com]

Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2018 10:57 AM

To: Luke Gottschalk <Igottschalk@vistaenergymarketing.com>

Cc: Credit <credit_hotline@pjm.com>; Keshavamurthy, Bhavana <Bhavana.Murthy@pjm.com>
Subject: Confirmation of Member Status - Vista Energy Marketing, L.P.

. Luke,

As you requested, | am writing to confirm that, according to our records, Vista Energy Marketing, L.P isa
PJM Member as of today’s date, and Vista Energy Marketing, L.P is current on its billing and settlement
obligations and has satisfied the minimum credit and/or collateral requirements to participate in the
PJM Markets.

Sincerely,

Credit Analyst RECEIVED
PJM Interconnection '

610-666-4664 MAR - 92018

PA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION
SECRETARY'S BUREAU
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